Minutes of the Workshop Meeting of July 17, 2014

Page 3

UNAPPROVED

CITY OF BLAINE

ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

WORKSHOP

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NO. 14-38
Thursday, July 17, 2014
6:30 P.M.
Council Chambers
10801 Town Square Drive

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Ryan at 6:57 p.m.  
PRESENT:  Councilmembers Bourke, Clark, Herbst, Kolb, Swanson and Mayor Ryan.
ABSENT:  Councilmember Hovland.
Quorum Present.

ALSO PRESENT:  Clark Arneson, City Manager, Patrick Sweeney, City Attorney; Bryan Schafer, Planning and Community Development Director; Bob Therres, Public Services Manager; Joe Huss, Finance Director; Dan Szykulski, Police Captain; Jean Keely, City Engineer; Roark Haver, Communications Technician;  Catherine Sorensen, City Clerk and Recording Secretary Linda Dahlquist.  
129th Avenue Median Transition Plan Between Oak Meadows and the Existing Shady Oaks Plats 
Public Services Manager Therres stated the Council requested a transition plan be brought to a Workshop for 129th Avenue between the new plat of Oak Meadows and the existing Shady Oaks plats.  He noted the new sidewalk is a mirror image of where the existing sidewalk enters the median at the northeast end of the median.  He commented 129th Avenue is a Municipal State Aid (MSA) route and the median is a permitted form of traffic calming. 
Councilmember Herbst asked if the old sidewalk will be redone.  Public Services Manager Therres replied no work will be done on the existing sidewalk until that portion of the road is reconstructed.

Councilmember Bourke asked when the reconstruction is planned.  Public Services Manager Therres replied in seven to ten years.

Councilmember Herbst asked how the traffic would be slowed down from the new section to the existing section.  City Engineer Keely stated the median will slow the traffic.  

Councilmember Clark asked when the existing road was constructed.  City Engineer Keely replied 1996.

Mayor Ryan asked when the new road will be constructed.  Public Services Manager Therres replied in the fall of 2014.  

Councilmember Kolb commented the residents do not want sidewalks on both sides of the road.  

Mayor Ryan asked if it is difficult to plow a sidewalk in the median.  Public Services Manager Therres replied no the snow is pushed to the side.

Councilmember Herbst commented if the median is removed, a sidewalk could be situated on the north side of the road.  He noted those residents would not lose any yardage.  
Councilmember Kolb commented the plan for the new road is to have sidewalks on both sides of the road.  

City Manager Arneson asked if Council wants staff to send a letter to residents about the proposed road plan.  Council consensus a mailing to the residents should be done.
2015 Budget Update – Departmental Requests 

Finance Director Huss presented departmental budget requests for Council review.  He noted that staff will continue to define division level responsibilities, identify programs and activities to carry out responsibilities, and the resources to achieve program goals.  He stated the City tax levies had increased although the rate dropped from 36.378% to 35.135%. He stated the EDA levy rate increased from .331% to 1.575%.  He gave an overview of wages/benefits expenditures, which include salaries and wages, PERA adjustments and compensated absences.  He gave an overview of staffing requests which include re-grading the assistant to city manager position, new accountant position, reorganize/regrade UB supervisor position, new .5 custodial position, new park (LAC) maintenance position, new patrol officer, EDA, new BI/UB support position, and new building inspector position.  He gave an overview of program expenditures which include election funding, city attorney contract, HR hiring process and compensation study, assessing contract, banking/card fees, postage, Night to Unite, Two Factor Authentication, County PSD system, emergency management plan update, police department training, SBM Fire, gas and electric utilities, street maintenance, vehicle maintenance, GIS aerial photos.  He noted that seal coating of the roads cannot be bonded because it is considered maintenance.  He gave an overview of the 2014 budget schedule.  He noted that the Council will need to adopt a preliminary tax levy and general fund budget in September.   
Mayor Ryan asked if a park and recreation director will be hired.  Public Services Manager Therres replied not at this time.  

Council discussion on the County PSD system.  
Councilmember Herbst commented seal coating of new roads is important and he is concerned the City cannot bond for seal coating.  City Engineer Keely stated it would be beneficial to the City to seal coat the new roads, but it would take funds from the Pavement Management Program.
City Manager Arneson stated a report on the Pavement Management Program will be reviewed in an upcoming Workshop.  He commented that the City did not receive the grant funding for the additional police officer.  He commented the custodial position is needed due to service is suffering.  
2014 Election Update

City Clerk Sorensen gave an overview of the City’s new voting equipment.  She stated each unit cost approximately $7,000.  She gave an overview of the equipment, which includes touch screen, digital scanning and contained/locked ballot box.  She commented results are sent by modem via cell lines to Anoka County.
Aspen Lake Drive/116th Avenue Survey

Public Services Manager Therres stated the residents will be mailed a postcard, which will direct residents to complete an online survey using Survey Monkey.  He gave an overview of the proposed survey questions that were developed by City staff and residents.  
Councilmember Herbst suggested adding a three way stop at Yancy Street.  

Councilmember Clark suggested listing all the options that were discussed in the Special Council Meeting on the survey.

Mayor Ryan commented the residents will request funding from the City to construct speed humps.  

Councilmember Bourke suggested stating on the postcard that items that are not a part of the survey because the items were deemed unfeasible.  
City Manager Arneson summarized the following items will not be listed on the survey; the closing of the median on South Lakes Boulevard and no left turn signs due to enforcement difficulty.  
Councilmember Swanson asked when the development will be completed to the east.  Planning and Community Director Schafer replied approximately three to five years. 

Public Services Manager Therres summarized the survey questions and the postcard verbiage.  He suggested the City install portable speed humps for a trial period.

OTHER BUSINESS

Councilmember Swanson stated he received a complaint call about an exotic pet - Boa Constrictor.  He noted City ordinance does not include Boa Constrictors.  
The Workshop adjourned at 8:25 p.m. 








Tom Ryan, Mayor 
ATTEST:

Catherine Sorensen, City Clerk
Submitted by TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

